From: Barg, Jonie

To: "skye@rootagadvisory.com"
Subject: Ownership Change
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 9:27:00 AM

February 12, 2020

BROWN DELTA I, LLC
1 EMBARCADERO CTR STE 3860
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94111-3727

RE: Notice of Change in Water Right Ownership: 31-12200
Dear Interested Parties:

The Department of Water Resources (Department) acknowledges receipt of your Notice of
Change in Water Right Ownership (Notice).

Our review of your Notice indicates that additional information is required before the
Department can process the change. The information required is indicated below:

***x  Evidence of Water Right Ownership: The department acknowledges receipt of
instrument number 57189, Warranty Deed for BLF Land LLC to Brown Delta Il LLC.
During my review of the Warranty Deed | did not see any portion of the legal
description that covers water right 31-12200 which is the homestead-domestic water
right. The parcel it appears to be attached to is RPO9IN36E299135, according to the
county parcel information that parcel is in the name of Brown Delta Il, LLC we just
need a copy of the deed. The only parcel | can find in Section 29 Township 9 North
Range 36 East is on page 5 of 9 of instrument number 57189 and appears to cover
parcel number RPO9N36E299030. There is one other discrepancy that we need to
clarify on the application the water right information attachment shows the proposed
new owner is Brown Alpha Il LLC so | just want to verify this should go into Brown
Delta Il LLC not Brown Alpha Il LLC.

Because the Department cannot process the Notice without proper documentation we will
hold any action on your notice pending receipt of the necessary information. If we do not
receive the necessary information within 30 days we will return your notice and all
attachments and your notice will not be processed.

Also, please note that permit holders are required to report any change of ownership and/or
mailing address to the Department within 120 days of the change. Failure to report these
changes could result in a $100 late filing fee. Forms to assign ownership or update your
address are available from any office of the Department or on the Department's website.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (208) 497-3787.

Sincerely,


mailto:skye@rootagadvisory.com

Jonie Barg

Idaho Department of Water Resources
900 N Skyline Ste A

Idaho Falls ID 83402

phone: (208) 525-7161

fax: (208) 525-7177

email: jonie.barg@idwr.idaho.gov

Protect your Enthusiasm from the Negativity of others.

~ H Jackson Brown Jr. ~



